The Orange Court House of 1882 is a building of national importance. Designed by James Barnet, it is one of a series of memorable court buildings in central NSW. The rear of the building was substantially altered in the mid 70’s to provide needed accommodation, destroying the original appearance from the rear of the building.

The new extensions were to provide a further two court rooms and much needed accommodation for associated court functions. Built over the preserved foundations of the 1862 court house, the project restored the Barnet building to its original state, and provided a new building which created a unity of new and old.

Peter Armstrong Architecture & GHD Group

ORANGE COURT HOUSE
Orange NSW